

CHRISTOPHER STEPHEN BROWN a/k/a "Madrikh Obadiah"

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury Charges:

Count One

Interstate Threatening Communications (Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 875(c))

On or about December 4, 2021, in the Amarillo Division of the Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, **Christopher Stephen Brown**, also known as Madrikh Obadiah, defendant, knowingly and willfully did transmit in interstate commerce a threat to injure the person of another; to wit, the defendant made a telephone call to Chabad Lubavitch Headquarters and threatened to injure L.S., Y.K., and M.K. by tearing their eyes and tongue out.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(c).

Christopher Stephen Brown Indictment — Page 1

Count Two

Interstate Threatening Communications (Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 875(c))

On or about December 5, 2021, in the Amarillo Division of the Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, Christopher Stephen Brown, also known as Madrikh Obadiah, defendant, knowingly and willfully did transmit in interstate commerce a threat to injure the person of another; to wit, the defendant made a telephone call to Chabad Lubavitch Headquarters and threatened to kill L.S., Y.K., and M.K.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(c).

A TRUE BILL:

CHAD E. MEACHAM UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

JOSMUÁ FRAUSTO

Assistant United States Attorney

Attorney-in-Charge

Texas State Bar No. 24074228

500 South Taylor Street, Suite 300

Amarillo, Texas 79101-2446

Telephone: 806-324-2356

Facsimile:

806-324-2399

E-mail:

joshua.frausto@usdoj.gov

Christopher Stephen Brown Indictment --- Page 2

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS AMARILLO DIVISION

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

CHRISTOPHER STEPHEN BROWN a/k/a Madrikh Obadiah

INDICTMENT

COUNTS 1-2:

INTERSTATE THREATENING COMMUNICATIONS Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(c).

(2 COUNTS)

A true bill rendered: Amarillo	ferre sant	Foreperson
Filed in open court this	dry of Dilmber	, A.D. 2021.
		Clerk
DEFENDANT IN FEDERAL CU:	STODY	
(Complaint filed $12/06/2021 - 2:2$	1-MJ-198)	

UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE: